Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

April 17, 2025
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

I1. ROLL CALL

III. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MARCH 20, 2025 MEETING

IV. MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

V. NEW BUSINESS:
A. REZONE:

1. Walker County Development Authority: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to I (Industrial) for
property located at 157 Glass Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-320-036.

2. Walker County Development Authority: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to I (Industrial) for
property located at 0 Glass Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-320-037.

3. Robert & Carlene Pruett: Requests a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2 (Residential) for property
located at 0 Kay Conley Road Rock Spring, GA. 30739. Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-054.

4. Robert & Carlene Pruett: Requests a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2 (Residential) for property
located at 0 Kay Conley Road Rock Spring, GA. 30739. Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-055.

5. Robert & Carlene Pruett: Requests a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2 (Residential) for property
located at 0 Kay Conley Road Rock Spring, GA. 30739. Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-056.

VI. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:



VII. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

Walker County Development Authority
Walker County Development Authority
Robert & Carlene Pruett
Robert & Carlene Pruett
Robert & Carlene Pruett

HYORp

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:



LOOKQUT

MOUN3ZAI ROSSVILLE)
Walker County Roads
G 5 WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
FT. HORPE [ ' SCALE INMILES
4
A
5
5 [S
CHICKAMA oy
£ A ’.(z )\
g [ .
A Robert & Carlene Pruett
< o
L s o 1™ A 1'% <
r i 3
Walker County Development Authority
" AN E] Ty
-
3 g
3
13 Ey =
H 8
3
3
E
;'t-'c
L

FAR




Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

March 20, 2025
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members Walker County Planning Staff

Cindy Askew Jon Pursley, Planning Director

Randy Pittman Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary
Todd Holt

Will Ingram

Rob Walthour

John Morehouse

Stan Porter

Zack Chapman

Jon Hentz

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Vice Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. Vice Chairman Pittman stated that Michael
Haney had resigned as Chairman of the Planning Commission and that he would be acting as Chairman until the
Chairwoman appoints someone else.

II. ROLL CALL:

III. READING & APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 20, 2025 MEETING MINUTES:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to approve the February 20th minutes. John Morehouse
made a motion to approve the minutes as is. Stan Porter seconded the motion to approve. Zack Chapman
abstained from the vote. The vote to approve was unanimous by the remaining members. Motion to approve
carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the public hearing. Todd Holt made the motion to
open the public hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open the

public hearing carried.



V. PUBLIC HEARING:

New Business:

1.Raymond Keith Murdock: Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was anyone in the audience for or against
this request. Being none Vice Chairman Pittman asked if the applicant was present. Mr. Murdock came forward
and stated that he was asking for a variance to build his mother-in-law a house on his property. Stan Porter
asked if he was going to deed the property out and Mr. Murdock said that he would like to deed off one acre for
her but if not he could leave it in his name. Planning Director Jon Pursley stated that there was enough land
there to divide off the required five acres and anything less than that would not meet the Comprehensive Plan.
John Morehouse stated that it puts the Planning Commission in a spot where something like this is asked for
when there is enough land, but the request goes against the comprehensive plan. Jon Pursley explained that he
could build the house on the existing land and not divide it off with it in his name.

2. Michael Leston: Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was anyone in the audience for or against this
request. Being none Vice Chairman Pittman asked if the applicant was present. Michael Leston came forward
and stated that he was not wanting to build another house that when he bought the property there was the house
that he lives in and a mobile home already on the property. He would like to divide off half an acre with the
mobile home. Jon Pursley stated that by the comprehensive plan the half an acre would not meet the
requirements but if he went to one acre it would. Mr. Leston stated that he would be willing to divide the
property with one acre.

3. Safe Future Real Estate: Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was anyone in the audience for or against
this request. Being none Vice Chairman Pittman asked if the applicant was present. No one from Safe Future
Real Estate came forward.

VI: MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to
close the public hearing. John Morehouse seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to close
that public hearing carried.

VII: MOTION TO OPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to open the new business. Todd Holt made a motion to open
new business. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to open new business

carried.



VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

1. Raymond Keith Murdock: Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion. Will Ingram made a motion
to deny due to not meeting the comprehensive plan. Zack Chapman seconded the motion to deny. The vote was
unanimous. The motion to deny carried.

2. Michael Leston: Vice Chairman Pittman ‘asked Mr. Leston if he was saying that now his request was to
divide off one acre with the second home so it would meet the comprehensive plan and not the half an acre as
stated and he said yes. Vice Chairman Pittman then asked if there was a motion. Zack Chapman stated he had a
question and wanted to know how many different types of areas were listed on the comprehensive plan. Jon
Pursley stated that he thought around six and that there was a chart it the packet showing all of them and that
some were only used in the cities. Zack Chapman then had a few questions regarding the lot size that was
requested and Cindy Askew asked Mr. Leston if there were two homes on the property already and he said yes
and there would not be anymore homes built. Zack Chapman made a motion to deny due to it not meeting the
five acre requirement for that zoning. John Morehouse seconded the motion to deny. Zack Chapman. Jon Hentz,
Rob Walthour, Stan Porter, Todd Holt and John Morehouse voted in favor to deny and Cindy Askew and Will
Ingram voted aginst the motion to deny. The motion to deny carried.

3. Safe Future Real Estate: Vice Chairman Pittman stated that the applicant was now present. Stan Porter
asked it the Board could go back and reopen the public hearing so this request could be heard.

IX. MOTION TO REOPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to reopen the public hearing. Stan Porter made the motion
to reopen the public hearing. Cindy Askew seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to reopen
the public hearing carried.

X. PUBLIC HEARING:

New Business:

1. Safe Future Real Estate: Vice Chairman Pittman asked the applicant to come forward. A representative for
Safe Future Real Estate came forward and stated that they were asking to subdivide the property into more lots
in order to build more houses. There were no questions or comments.

XII: MOTION TO RECLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to reclose the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to
reclose the public hearing. Will Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to reclose
the public hearing carried.



XII: MOTION TO REOPEN NEW BUSINESS:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to reopen the new business. Stan Porter made a motion to
reopen new business. Todd Holt seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The motion to reopen new
business carried.

XIII: NEW BUSINESS:

1. Safe Future Real Estate: Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion. Cindy Askew made a motion
to deny due to not fitting in with the rest of the neighborhood and not meeting the lot size requirements. John
Morehouse seconded the motion to deny. The motion to deny was unanimous. The motion to deny carried.

XIV: ADJOURNMENT:

Vice Chairman Pittman asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Stan Porter made a motion to adjorn. Will
Ingram seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Vice Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Walker County Development
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Authority
AGENDA ITEM

Petitioner: same

Location of 157 Glass Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-320-036

PC Meeting Date: 4/17/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to |
(Industrial) to expand the industrial park
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Industrial within the

Crossroads area so this would meet the future use.




Waiker County Planning Office
Razoaz, Condiclanal Usa Vailonce & Variance soatisatian

;il‘l_ Rezamz {ocditional Uss Waripeca I Yarzmez
Currant Zoning: Raquzstad Chenes
e, -
A-| R
My & Paveed Date: Paz:
| D-220-0a0 EXT
We V-&r’Cr_"at,Uthi, STy
Aopliczatiowisr & Phans: HO QDT Cu{{‘r"lcﬂ-ﬂ,,
TS

' mrare JOUS. Duter &k
Maiting Addeess: 2.0 Ry HYL
Eal Coée—:_lz.éf_*\’:.‘lf_%xﬁaﬁ"\d'f-f' (A RnT }?

-

?

H2gitast: R&Zt\ﬂ-f’_- 'I]}rh’k')bﬂr-h Oy 6‘{74{&, Qvi Vqu-,i(,l',\

P

1203

MO Dl d o paned Uisking

_ndasdrial ourl .

PLAREITMS CONAISS]0M POCOi A ARTMATION,
. [0 APFROVED AS SUBMITTED

I AF2200EDn WITH CoMorTicas

e [ TAOLED

O DEMLAG

EQARD QF COMS[RINMERS FIALAT, DECISION:

1 APEROVED A% SUBMITTED

0O ABPROVED WITH CORDITIGNS

[0 TARLED

O DErmaL

Tt fullosieg discasurs it coquired of 1he applisssi{s} by 5aciien 35-67R 0T D CG.A. Toe ollzang is fae

dizzslazure pecposzz anly and doss noe disfue™Sy tha patishio

g

YAtz the pest two yemis, have yau mads elther campaiga ezacritutions bataling S251.60 & mnrs 204,
Bive fillz having vabsy oF $249.06 or mora b a baeal dmidrpmeni um.:sl who Wik Bz pesnzaritla foo
mhing a rrcammmendatize er daclsbon an the plicaiion? YES NOH‘ I ¥=3, th=s an » saparats pags,
phass fizalsh the flloaing nformation

Al The ez of ths Jcal fraeanient offizizls) to wham cash eesteibaticn or 2t was mada.

-

B) “The tozal doltar Bzvzunils) of each caT2aign mads by Hie applicant to ezcl bes? afficia| durlng the
bwia przs hinmadiately pracading thz Silling of ehe applicatioz
An epsmeraiion 2ad deszriptiva of e2ck giit having valus &f £250.00 ar mors mode Byt

)
Bepieant ba eazh o2al gossvacnant offickl widin the past b vesrs,

Sizndiuca of Applicank/Quiver:

chim ) wdﬁm Byve¢. Dy, 31225

CRPFIICANT/OWHMER DATE




Zoning Map

A
s
Ay
=
o -
B
2]
=
<
=
—
=
[}
g
jom
@)




Future Land Use Map:

Reads ~ —+— Railroads Luakes ¢ Ponds f__ i Crossroad Community
~ ¥ p———— —---
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L....:: City Limits
Character Areas
- Adtivity Center - Downtown Mixed Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residentinl Redevelopnrent Area
Adtivity Destiation Disteict Estate Residential Tiedusteial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry e ~ Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountaiz Neighborhood Sclzant

Airport
County Suburban
Downtowsn Business Disteict

Guteway Corridor Mill Village Tows Center
Greenspase /' Conservation Ara Missionsary Ridge Residentiaf Traditional Neighborhood
Historic Downtown Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Industrial: Chickamauga, LaFaystte,
Rossville, Walker County

Description: Land use that may be a single building or
o concentration of buiidings far the purpose of
manufacturing, assembly, processing, end distribution
activities. These locations are where nioise, porticulate
matter, vibration, smoke, dust, gos, fumes, odors,
radiation, higher volume of tronsfer truck trafjic, end
cther uses that moy be considered o nruisance not
contgined on-site alone.

Figurs 76. Industries off of Highway 27, Walker Caunty

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. When pessibls, future devslopment should refiect 3 campus of unified buildings cver a single
business.

2. Locata complimantary industries near each cther.
3. Include commercial/rztzil services to serve workers
4. Include on-site stormwater detention or retention

5. Reutilizz vacznt manufacturing businesses when possible; if unfeasible, demofizh the sxisting
building for new development.

6. Infill vacant sites to b= easier served by existing power, water, znd sewer infrastructurs.
7. Provide standards for signage to prevent visual cluttzr

8. Instz!l high-speed internet

9. Provide altemative access roads

10. Mazintain and upgrade roads, install traffic fights, and improve utilities.

11. Whersver possible, coennsct to regionzl network of gresnspace znd trails zvailzbls to
pedsstrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicuiar means of transportation.

Land uses:
*  Manufacturing
¢ Technology parks/campus and research facilities
*  Wholesale trade
* Distribution
*  Assembiy manufacturing

2023-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Ney Ward Objectives: Manufacturing, Technology parks/cempus research facilities, Wholesale trade,
Distribution, Assembly Manufacturing, Recreational octivities, Infilf



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Crossroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rura!l unincorporgted  historic
communities located at the intersection of main
tharoughfares. Crosscood Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such as single family residentia! ond
commercial, but public/institution ectivities, such as
¢ fire department. These locations are typically
cutamobile focused, Iocking infrastructure nesdsd
far pedestrion mobility. Commercial retail in these
Figurz 50. Villanow Community, Walkar County  o-gsions often provides household goods and
Georgia groceries. Other activities often include local recail
services

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide inczntives or revise local development regulations for besutification, landzcaping, and

signags.

2. Provide ne=ded infrastructure to support additional commercizl activities and residentizl
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landscape. Infrastructure improvements may includs high speed intemet, water and sewerage,
and sidewsalks.

3. Encourzgs smazll retzil establishments over big box storss.
4. Permit conzervation subdivizion designs that protect nearby open spzace.

5. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of gresnspace znd trzils available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, znd other non-vehicular mezns of tranzportation.

Land uses:
*  Commercial
*  Residential
*  Public/Institutionzl

Ney Word Objectives: Main throughfares intersections, Lacal retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
conservation subdivision, new infrastructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrion friendly, Sense of place,
Trails.



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-2 (Residential), A-1 (Agricultural) & I (Industrial)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
More industry to the area would mean more jobs.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Walker County
Development Authority since October 2022.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows industrial.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It could increase traffic.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This would expand the current industrial park to the south.



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Tax map & parcel number 0-320-037

Owner: Walker County Development
Authority

Petitioner: same

Location of 0 Glass Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

PC Meeting Date: 4/17/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to |
(Industrial) to expand the industrial park

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Industrial within the
Crossroads area so this would meet the future use.




Walker County Planning Office

L2002, Conditiongl Uze Verlanee & Varance Apolization

E
2 vr -
}‘a Rzronz [lCondicenzl Uss Varianee 1 varlamee

Currant Zoning: Bzaquzsied Chenge:
Fap & Parcel D Fem
i el .. D] i -
D-3gv- 037 3-12-25 |

Applizantfwner & Bhona: r
Swwest ¥ams & Mumber L0 S Dil”']—! ;
Halting Addeess: T} \ E}G-Y L L{ L N
iy, Siaie, 2ig Coda h CfF&y.? 'HIP‘ &/\* ST

Berguase Qr@?f‘?"d {f_‘g\-’{?-::;l«:_k’-i‘[. Oy éﬁiﬂ’iiﬁ p_sfl EAIF’?IIICL*,
bl puehatrd o Tipondd {ﬁm‘a‘%\.ﬁ

[ cj,.q C&r’;le pz;uf ..

Wl oy Colrd
Torartlag bbb hanh y |

BLARIIMG COupMTISIGN 2 ELOM M ENTISTION:

O ARFROVED A3 SUBMITTED

. [0 APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

[ TASLED

O pEvraL

EQART OF COMMISTIONERS TRMAT DECISION:
. I APFROVED A5 SUEMITTED

o [T APPROVED WITEH COPDITIONs

O Ta3LED

] benar

wired ef Ika apglicant(a) by Sectlan 35-674 aF0.6.G.A4 T foauie i€ fur

Tha folloaiing dSrclstuce is 1a
i Za:a fal dizdialify thr petiton.

diszlezara purpsses soly 2od
Within the past twe peacs, ke you made elther cimpaign evnkshotisos tstaling 333,00 or mese andise
given §its basisg valuz of $256.00 or zwacs £o a leeal pavernment abficlal who will ba resgansible 20

maing & rcommeadzin oo declslon oo the applicarizn? Y35 [0 MG K 1! YES, than on 2 saparabs page,

pleaaz fezeiah dla fallewiog Intoemation;

&) Thz namz af the lazal gessrnesant elicizal{s) bz wam casls eamzbutiog ar Rin was =ada

B] The acal dellar amueni(s) of 2ach campsiga mede by the ezplizaat to erch l2cal oficisl ducing the
hwo yeart immediatzly proceding e [Ehag af (ke application.

€} An zomarsicaand deestpilon ef ansh p£t baring value af 25090 & moce mads Ly tha
ogplicant £ 22ch keeal govorament oiticlz! witlila Bae past two yascx,

Signivrs of ApplbantCwase

o, /Hzﬁ@w] Bage Dy 32-25

" APLICANT/GWHER ~ DATE




Zoning Map:




Future Land Use Map:

e .
Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds | Crossroad Community
= 2 Fo A Fad memmo—
—— Highways Rivers & Streams |z City Limits
Character Arcas
- Adivity Center - Downtawn Mived Use ' Historic Mill Redevelopament Area - Residentinl Redeveloprient Area
Adtivity Destination Digrict Estate Residential Inedusteial Raurafl Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry Fairpland Proper Lockout Mountain Neighborfood Sclzool
Airport Guiteway Corridor AL Village Townt Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Areq Missionary Ridge Residentiaf Traditinal Neighborhood

Downtown Business Digtreict Histaric Downttown Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Industrial: Chickamauga, LaFaystte,
Rossville, Walker County

Description: Land use that may be a single building or
a concentration of buildings for the purpose of
manufacturing, assembly, processing, and distribution
octivities. These locations are where nioise, particulate
matter, vibration, smoke, dust, gas, fumes, odors,
radiation, higher volume of transfer truck traffic, cnd
other uses that may be considered a nuisance not
contgined an-site alone.

Figurz 76. Industries off of Highway 27, Walker County

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. When pessible, future development should refiect a campus of unified buildings cver a single
business.

2. Locste complimentary industries n=ar each other.
3. Inciude commercial/rztzil services to serve workers
4. Inciude on-site stormwater datention cr retantion

5. Reutilizz vecent manufacturing busineszes when possibls; if unfeasible, demofizh the existing
building for new development.

6. Infili vacantsites to b= easier served by existing power, water, and sewer infrastructure.
7. Provide standards for signage to prevent visual clutter

8. Instzll high-speed internst

8. Provide alternative access roads

10. Maintain and upgrade roads, install traffic lights, and improve utilities.

11. Whersver possible, connect to regionzl nstwork of gresnspace znd trails zvailzble to
pedestrizns, bicyclists, and other non-vehicufar means of transportation.

Land uses:
¢ Manufacturing
* Technology parks/campus and research facilities
*  Wholesale trade
¢ [Distribution
*  Assembly manufacturing

[

G.

b
[

-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Key Word Objectives: Manufacturing, Technology parks/campus research facilities, Wholesale trade,
Distribution, Assembly Manufacturing, Recreational activities, Infilf



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Flan

Figurs 50. Villanow Community, walkar County
Georgia

Suggested Development Strategy:

Crossroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rura! unincorporgted  historic
communities located at the intersection of main
tharoughfores. Crossroad Communities contgins a
mixture of uses, such @5 singie family residentic! end
commercial, but public/institutian activities, such as
¢ fire department.  These locations are typically
cutomobile focused, locking infrestructure needzd
Jar pedestrian mokbility. Commercial reteil in these
locations often provides household goads and
groceries. Other activities often include focal retail
services

1. Provide incentives or revise local development reguiations for beautification, landscaping, and

siznege.

2. Provide nesded infrastructure to support additional commercizl activitizs and residentiz!
devslopment at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landzczpe. Infrastructure improvements may include high spesd intemet, watsr and sswerage,

and sidewalks.

3. Encourzgs smazll retsil establishments over big box storzs.

4. Permit conservation subdivision designs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connzct to regional network of greenspace znd trzils available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular mezns of transportation.

Land uses:
¢ Commercial
* Residential
®  Public/Institutionzl

Key Word Objectives: Main throughfares intersections, Local retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
canservation subdivision, new infrastructure, improved infrastructurs, pedestrian friendly, Sense of place,

Trails.



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned

R-2 (Residential), A-1 (Agricultural) & I (Industrial)
Suitability of the subject property for the zone purpose: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
More industry to the area would mean more jobs.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

Length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land development
in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Walker County
Development Authority since October 2022.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows industrial.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. It could increase traffic.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This would expand the current industrial park to the south.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Robert & Carlene Pruett
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: Nathan Neal
Location of 0 Kay Conley Road
Property: Rock Spring, GA. 30739
Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-054
PC Meeting Date: 4/17/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | C-1 (Commercial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2
(Residential) to build residential dwellings on.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban in the

Crossroads Community. This would meet the future use.

Projected Area:

03263 " 052

03263, 054 03263 055 03263 1 0565 4}

s
Dt




Walker County Planning Office

Razone, Conditlonal Usz Varianes & Varianea Application

,h(m:zom O<enditiznal Use Varane [ variance

Current Zoning: Requested change:
Ci £27.
Map & Parcel Datz: Fae:
% ~ R — ﬂ—
VA2:5 oy s )

Applicant/Owner & Plione: @Az /rt"?j J f": /i{ ( '(ZTAWCJ ’j i:‘-frﬁ/‘} '
Street Natne & Number: T’"ﬂjag ("m'w{ v —D_wkf:{gli-t{
Malling Address: '5‘(} C" ﬁ’:?c@'f ’,)7/ 75

City, Stats, Zip Coda: é?/c',/f'{ _5;3’"}7/4‘ E _;F/;‘/rf _ ?ﬁ; :7: 77

D S I S o
Request: ";7# _ff;?ﬂa;- /{/ /ﬁ« e L/ = r;"n(:'/; Zel

RLANMING COMMISHON RECOMMENGATION:
O AFPROVED A5 SUBMITTED

O APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

0 TabLen

T

_ [0 DENIAL

ADART OF COMMISIONERS FIMATL, DECIS[AN:

[ APEROVED AS SUGMITTED

[0 AMPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

0O TaerEn

0O DEmma.

Thee Ealloaing discicaare is roquired of the applicant(s) by Secticn 55-E74 of &.0.5.A. The Rellowimg 1s for

Cistlailed purposes only &nd dues nat dizqualify the petitlon.

Willtin the pase bant yars, have you made wither campalgs eontributicns tataZayg $356.00 oc more andfar
Fven gifes hindag value of £250.00 o mare ta a Ja2s] povec=ment atfacialudio will be respeaeibln for
makiag a recommendation oo dacislon ot sl applicaton? YES [J #0 [ 1f YES, them on a sopazats paps,
please fursish the following lnfsrmeticn;

AY Thé name of k= lacal gnvermment ofzlal(s) to whom cash eanlsibudion ar gift wes perde,

B} Thw temal defitar amscusi(s) of each campalgn tade by the 2pplizant 1o each lozal affeial ducing the
bz peazs immediately preceding the filling of the application.

€} Anenumerstion and deszclption of each Fft havdng vsker of §250.00 or fore made by tha
applizant ta 2ach logal gernmeat oflicial within the Paat Ew Yrars.

Signatuce of Applicant/Owner:

A 4 CFL- 225

APDPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map

idential) to C-1

)

The property was rezoned in 2002 from R-2 (Res

(Commercia



Future Land Use Map:

— Roads  —+— Railroads Lakes & Poands i:::] Crossroad Community
—— Highways Rivers & Streams {.: ::} City Limits
Character Areas
- Adivity Center Daentown Miced Use . Historic Mill Redevelopament Area - Residentirt Redevelopnient Area
Activity Destination District Estare Residential Inedusteial Rusal Residential
Agricultuse / Forestry s Fairpland Proper Lookout Mountai Nedghborfiod Selrool
Airport Guateway Carridur Ml Village Town Center
County Subnerban Greenspace / Conservation Araa Missionary Ridge Residentiaf Traditional Neighborhood

Downtown Business Digtrict Historic Downtows Mixed Use



2023-2032 Walker County Joint Comgrshensive Flan

Figure 52. Residential develepment in the Mountain
View araa

County Suburban: Walker County

Description: Location aof predominately Fost-
WWI residenticl single family housing within
subdivided parcels af large amounts of cpen
space. County suburban housing is aften found
in proximity of puhblic water. These locaticns are
characterized by low pedestrion mobility, little
or no transit, 0 high emount of cpen spece, end
@ high to moderate degres of residentiol
building  ssparation. Smaller  retail
establishments may be found in these locations
alsc. Public institutiona! uses may be found at
these locatians in the form of fire departments,
public schaol, recreational facilitics, ond ect.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Provide only limited planned expansion of water and sewer infrastructure sc to contro! the rate
of growth.

2. Wherever pessible, connect to regional network of gresnspace and trails made availzble to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

3. Encourzge compatible architecture styles that maintzin the desired, loczl character, =nd do not
include “franchise" or “corporate" architecture.

4. Discourage tourist-based industries

5. Permit conservetion subdivisions, accessory housing units, znd well-designed multifzmily
residences to increzse neighborhood density versus traditional suburban development

6. Add traffic calming improvements, sidewalks, streat trees, and increased strest interconnection
to improve walkability and slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Lond uses:

*

Single family residential
Commercial
Parks/Recreaticn/Conssrvation
Public/Institutional

Key Ward Objectives: Fast- WWII housing, Subdivision, Building separation, Limited commerciai, Public
Woater, Open space, Recreation, Conssrvation, Traditional neighborhocd, Sense of place, Alternative
muitimodal transportation, regional identity, Heritage FPreservetion, Infill develogment, Open spoce
preservatian, Envircnmental protection



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plon

Crossroads Community:  Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rural  unincorporated  historic
communities located @t the intersection of main
tharoughfares. Crossroad Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such as single family residentie! and
commercial, but publicfinstitution activities, such as
¢ fire department. These locations are typically
qutomobile focused, locking infrestructure needsd
far pedestricn mobility. Commercial retail in these
Figure 50. Villanow Community, Walker County ocations often provides housshold goods and
Georgsa groceries. Other activities often include foca! retail
services

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide incentives or revise local development regulaticns for besutification, landscaping, and

signege.

2. Provide nesded infrastructure to support additional commercizl activitiss and residential
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing frazmenting the surrounding rural
landsczpe. Infrastructure improvements may include high spe=d intemns=t, water and sswerage,
and sidewslks.

3. Encourzgs small rezsil establishments over big box storss.
4. Permit conzervation subdivision d=signs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connact to regional network of greenspace znd trzils available to padestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular mezns of transportation.

Land uses:

*  Commercial

*  Residential

*  Public/Institutionzl
K=y Word Objectives: Main throughfares intersections, Local retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
conservation subdivision, new infrostructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrian frieadly, Sense of place,
Trails.



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-2 (Residential) & C-1 (Commercial))

Suitability of the subject prdperty for the zone purpose: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Would provide more housing.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Robert
& Carlene Pruett since May 2001.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Country Suburban/Crossroads Community.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. Unknown.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The property was originally zoned residential but changed in 2002.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Robert & Carlene Pruett

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: Nathan Neal
Location of 0 Kay Conley Road
Property: Rock Spring, GA. 30739
Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-055
PC Meeting Date: 4/17/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | C-1 (Commercial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2
(Residential) to build residential dwellings on.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban in the

Crossroads Community. This would meet the future use.

Projected Area:

)

03263, 0543 03263141055 0326310564 4

bl

L 03263 (057}




Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditiznal Usa Varfance £ Variance Application

Rﬁzme O<Senditional 50 Varianee 3 Veriance

Current Zoning: Requested Change: f
=
C.{ KR
Map & Parcel Date; Fesa:
= - S - !
03263 (KX 15

AR T P
Applicant/Owner & Phone: ﬁz:" %e'/‘?/'-/ kd / Larkvre P

-
-~ e
-

Street Name & Number: __ () Kﬂ\{ r_’ﬂ'\ib{' A '—"g.c r'h'Q{wi, (
Mailing Address: 7 O /v 73 4
City, State, 2ip codes Azt /"Qr//ﬁ_ ol SETTY
rewest: Tz - & T o vilw 7/

BLAMNMING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
[J APPREOVED AS SUBMITTED

[ ATPROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

7 TARLED

O DEMIAL

DIAED OT COMMITSIONTTS TN ECISION
O APPROVED AS SUBMITIED

L[] APPROVED WITE CONDLTIONS

[J TABLED

[] DEAL

The falloaing disciosare B tequired of the applicant(s) by Seciiza 36-67A of 0.6, A The feilawing is for
Cliclerare purpoies only and does nat dimualify tha pedition.

Within the past twe years, have peu made elthes eampaign coneributSeex bataling 3250.90 o more andior
Fhven gilis having value of $150.00 ce mare lu o lozal Eeemsanunt eificial whe will be responailile far
Mmaking 2 rcommendation er 22cision on the applization? YES [1 NO [Tt VES, then on w sepazats page,
pleiae furqish the following informatica;

A} The name of t local government edFicialls) to wham cash conteibation ot pift was made

B} ‘The towal dullar smeuni(s) af each campalpn made by ke applizant to each local offictat during the
£ws yeaes Immedliately precading the fillisg of tha applicaticn.

C) Anenyzeration and dessription of eack EN hirdng valaz of 250,00 or meoew made by the
applicant b> gz lagal goeernmeny official withln ehe pest twe years,

Stgmature of Applicant/ownar:

"'-:? - = _«'f’.-f;’ v, ]
o fo Pl A Ty g a5
APDPLICANT/OWNER =~ ° DATE




Zoning Map

ial) to C-1

2 (Resident

2002 from R-

n

The property was rezoned

(Commercial)



Future Land Use Map:

P ~ a
—— Reads  —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds | i Crossroad Community
; . e TR I
—— Highways Rivers & Streams |1 City Limits
Character Areas
- Adtivity Center - Dosentawn Mixed Use | Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residentinl Redeveloprent Area
Adtivity Dystination District Estate Residential Inedustrial Raural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry =2 ‘ Fairpland Proper Lockout Mountaiz Neighborhood Schzaol
Airport Gateway Corridur Ml Village Towt Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area Missionary Ridge Residestiafl Traditional Neighborhood

Downtowst Business District Historic Downtows: Mixed Uss



20322-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive plan

County Suburban: Walker County

Description: Location af predaminarely Fost-
WWI residential single family housing within
suhdivided parcels of large omounts of copen
space. County suburbarn housing is often found
in proximity of public water. These locaticns are
characterized by low pedestrion mobiiity, ttle
or no transit, a kigh emount of cpen space, ond
a hkigh to modercte degres of residential

Fizure 52_ Residential development in tha Mountain
View araa

bullding  separation. Smoller  retail
establishments may be found in thess locations
aisc. Public institutiona! vses may be found at
these locations in the form of fire departments,
public schaol, recreational focilities, end ect.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Provide only limited planned expansion of water and sewer infrastructure se to contral the rate
ef growth.

2. Wherever possible, connect to regional netwoerk of greenspace and trails made availzble to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-vehiculzr means of transportation.

3. Encourzge compatikble architecture styles that maintzin the desired, loczl character, 2nd do not
include “franchise® or “corporate” architecture.

4. [Discourage tourist-based industries

5. Permit conservation subdivisions, accessory housing units, and weil-designed muktifzmily
residences to increzse neighborhood density versus traditional suburban development

€. Add traffic calming improvements, sidswalks, streat trees, and increased street interconnection
to improve walkability and slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Land uses:

¢ Single family residentizl

¢ Commercial

*  Parks/Recreation/Conszrvation

*  Public/Instituticnsl

Koy Word Cojectives: Post- WWII housing, Subdivision, Building separation, Limited commercial, Public
Water, Open space, Recreation, Conssreation, Troditiona! neighbarhocd, Sense of place, Altarnative
multimodal transportation, regional identity, Heritage Freservetion, Infill development, Open sgoce
preservatian, Envircnmental pratection



2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comgrehensive Flan

Crassroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rura! uwnincorporgted  historic
communities locoted et the intersection of main
tharoughfares. Crossrood Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such as single family residentic! and
commercial, but publicfinstitutian activities, such as
¢ fire department.  These locations are typically
gqutomotile focused, locking infrestructure needad
Jar pedestrian mokility. Commercial retail in these
Figure 50. Villanow Community, Walkar County  jocations often provides household goods and
Georgia groceries. Other activities often include local retail
services

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide incentives or revise local development regulations for besutification, landscaping, and

signzge.

2. Provide nezded infrastructure to support additiona’ commercizl activities and residentiz!
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landscape. Infrastructure improvements may include high speed intemet, water and sewerage,
and sidewsalks.

3. Ercourzgs smazll retzil esmablishments over big box storas.
4. Permit conservation subdivision d=signs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connect to regional network of greenspace znd trzils available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular mezns of transportation.

Land uses:
*  Cemmercial
*  Residential
*  Pubfic/Institutionzl

Xey Word Objectives: Main throughfares intersectians, Local retail commercial, Residential, Cluster or
conservation subdivision, new infrastructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrian friendly, Sense of place,
Trails.



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

. Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned

R-2 (Residential) & C-1 (Commercial))
Suitability of the subject property for the zone purpose: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Would provide more housing.

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Robert
& Carlene Pruett since May 2001.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Country Suburban/Crossroads Community.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. Unknown.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The property was originally zoned residential but changed in 2002.



WALKER COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM

Owner:
Petitioner:

Location of
Property:

Tax map & parcel number 0-326-3-056

Robert & Carlene Pruett
Nathan Neal

0 Kay Conley Road
Rock Spring, GA. 30739

PC Meeting Date:

4/17/2025

|

|

Present Zoning:

C-1 (Commercial)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

Requesting a rezone from C-1 (Commercial) to R-2
(Residential) to build residential dwellings on.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban in the
Crossroads Community. This would meet the future use.

Projected Area:

#103263; 054

03263/%.055" 032631056




Walker County Planning Office
Rezans, Conditional Use Variznce & Vardancs Applicatian

[Fltzzunc Cicarditional Use Variancs O Variange

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
Cf - ¥Z2
Map & Pareel Date: Fea:

[ A 2263 0as s
7 Bl - ‘ Py ¢

Applicant/Qwner & PEmne:ﬁ!’? {:"/ ff‘/"%-/' F/ (/ o é e r,»‘“";f;""‘i'/f
Street Name & Number: (3 ]QLZLI 0 ebey Qc‘ . Dcfh ?Dr'}rt!'

,_|’;l P Pz e ,‘ P L i _J
Mellng address: L= O e 77
City, State, Zip Code: ﬂ%&'ﬂ"’;ﬁé {%7/?* ¥ /{f// ? ;"’ e 7
Request: _ Loz s o Hos s férz Al

ELAMMING COMMISSION BECOMMENDATICA:
O APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O APZROVED WilH CONDITIONS

O TABLED

. O DEMIAL

EDARD OF COMMISSIONERS FINATY, NERISEIN;

[ A®PEOVED A5 SUBMITTED

[0 ABPROVED WITH COMNDITIONS

3 TABLED

0 DAL

)
The fullowsing disslosure Is requicad of the applfunx(;] by Section 36674 ef 0.C.GA. Trae edlowing Is dor
disclatury purposes enly and does oot disguaZly (ke peticlon.

Wighin the past twa paers, kave yor made sither rampalgn contcibukians tdaling $220,60 or mars asdar
given §275 having valus of $254,60 or meoce b a fagal Biernment offizial wha will ke respaniibie fac
making a recammendation ot declslor. en le application? YE3 [ Mo CIAEYES, then ca a separate page,
Pleazs darniah the following kafursatizn; -

A) Tiw game of the b2zl psvernmers offictal(s) to whom cash contrilutizn or gt was s,

The futs] doltar amounz(s) of each campaign mads by tie applicars ta each bocal efficisl during the

B
b years im=edrabely preceding the flfing of che application,

—

A2 eaumdeatian and description «f eech gift having salue of $250.00 e mare mzds By b

<,
applicant b exch fecal goveroment ofelal withiz, 4Be past bwa FaTE,

—

Slznature of AppllcantCwrar

77 o o7 o . .

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Zoning Map

e -
—
e R .

ba L
ARV

dential) to C-1

i

)

1a

The property was rezoned in 2002 from R-2 (Res

(Commerc



Future Land Use Map:

o

| 25
i KAYC(N\;LEY D e

— Roads  —+— Railroads Lakr:s & Ponds | _____ | Crossroad Community
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L. E City Limits
Character Arcas
- Adtivity Center - Downtawn Mixed Use Historic Mill Redevelopment Area - Residentind Redeveloprent Area
Activity Destnation Disteict Estate Residential | Industrral Rural Residential
]

~ Fairyland Proper Lovkout Mountain Neighborhood Selzool

Guteway Corridor Ml Village Towsn Center

Greenspase / Conservation Area Misstorsary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood
Historic Downtows Mixed Use

Agriculture / Forestry
Awrport

County Subuerban
Downtowst Business District



2022-2032 Walker County Jaint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 52. Residential develepment in the Mountain
View araa

County Suburban: Walkar County

Description: Location af predominately Fost-
WWWN residential single family housing within
subdivided parcels of large amounts of cpen
space. County suburban housing is often found
in proximity of public water. These locaticns are
characterized by low pedestrion mobility, Ittle
or no transit, a high emount of coen space, ond
@ high to moderate degres of residential
bullding  s=paration. Smaller  retail
establishments may be found in thess locations
alsc. Public institutiona! uses may be found at
these Jocatians in the form of fire departments,
public schaol, recreationa! faciities, end ect.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Provide only limited planned expznsicn of water and sewer infrastructure so to contro! the rate
of growth.

2. Wherever pessible, connect to regional netwoerk of gresnspace and trails mads availzkle to
pedestrianz, bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

3. Encourzgs compatible architecture styles that maintzin the desired, local character, 2nd do not
include “franchise” or “cerporate"” architecture.

4. Discourage tourist-based industries

5. Permit conservetion subdivisions, accessory housing units, and well-designed multifamily
residences to increzse neighborhood density versus traditional suburban development

€. Add treffic calming improvements, sidswalks, streat trees, and increassd street interconnection
to improve walkability and slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Land uses:

* fingle family residential

*  Commercial

*  Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Public/Instituticnsl

K=y Ward Qbjectives: Fost- WWII housing, Subdivision, Building separatian, Limited commercial, Public
Water, Open space, Recreation, Conssrvation, Traditional rneighborhocd, Sense of place, Alternative
multimodal transportation, regional identity, Hentage Freservetion, Infill deveiopment, Open space
praservation, Envirconmental pratection



2032-2032 Walker County Joint Comgrahensive Plan

Figurz 50. Villanow Community, wWalkar County
Georgia

Suggested Development Strategy:

Crossroads Community: Chickamauga
and Walker County

Description: Rural  unincorporated  historic
communities focated at the intersection of main
tharoughfares. Crossroad Communities contains a
mixture of uses, such as single family residentio! ond
commercial, but public/institutian ectivities, such as
a fire department. These locations are typically
autamobile focused, locking infrastructure needad
far pedestrian mobility. Commercial retail in these
locations often provides housshold goods and
groceries. Other activities ojten include local retail
services

1. Provide incentives or revise local development regulations for besutification, landscaping, and

sisnage.

2. Provide nesded infrastructure tc support additional commercizl activitizs and residentiz!
development at the Crossroads Community, preventing fragmenting the surrounding rural
landscape. Infrastructurs improvements may include high spe=d intemest, water and sewerage,

and sidewszlks.

3. Encourzgs smzll retail establishments over big box stores.

4. Parmit conservation subdivision designs that protect nearby open space.

5. Whenever possible, connect to regicnal network of greenspace end trzils available to pedestrians,
& = o2 2
bicyclists, and other non-wehicular mezns of transportation.

Land uses:
¢ Commercial
*  Residential
*  Public/Institutionzl

Key Word Objectives: Main throughferes intersections, Local retail commercicl, Residential, Cluster cr
conservation subdivision, new infrostructure, improved infrastructure, pedestrian friendly, Sense of place,

Trails.



10.

11.

12

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-2 (Residential) & C-1 (Commercial))

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purpose: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: None

Extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health, safety,
morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Would provide more housing. )

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Robert
& Carlene Pruett since May 2001.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: It would be.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: It would not.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Country Suburban/Crossroads Community.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. Unknown.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The property was originally zoned residential but changed in 2002.



